MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE : April 28, 2023

SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute Engineering Services Agreement with Palmer
Engineering, Inc. RFQ #48-2022 for design of Harrodsburg Road Share Use
Trail

Request: Council authorization to execute Engineering Service Agreement with Palmer
Engineering, Inc. in the amount of $938,577 for design engineering services for Harrodsburg
Road Share Use Trail project using ARPA funds.

Purpose of Request: The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs this action to design the
Harrodsburg Road Share Use Trail project. This project will provide a connection from the
existing trail at Beaumont Centre Parkway to Dogwood Trace Blvd. The RFQ #48-2022
selection committee found Palmer Engineering, Inc. received the highest score among the
submitted bids.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $938,577.00
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3230-303202-3225-90313; AR_HRRDTRL_2022; DESIGN
File Number: 0483-23

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright
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